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Malave, Erin

From: Al Desai [Al@premtax.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 11:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Enver's European Auto Sales Inc

| am the Registered Agent for Enver's European Auto Sales Inc (Document #P10000076164)

R ——————

This entity was formed on September 20, 2010
Please make the following changes/additions:

(1) Add Federal Employer ldentification Number (FEI/EIN) as 27-3477323
(2) Change business address to 113 Candace Drive, Suite 7, Maitland, FL 32751

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me

Thank you

AL DESAI

PREMIER ACCOUNTING & TAX
7087 Grand National Dr Ste 102
Orlande, FL 32819

Phone: 407-345-0007

Fax: 407-345-0998

http://www.PremTax.com/

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or dupiication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you unless we
otherwise expressly state in writing, e-mail communications, including all attachments, from this firm
are not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related
penalties. If you wish to engage this firm to provide formal written advice as to federal or state tax
issues, please contact the sender.
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